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Jane Tucker

From: Lewis, Trevor <Trevor.Lewis@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 May 2014 10:35

To: Colin Sharpe

Cc: planning; ENV LHS Customer Service

Subject: 3/2014/0288  Lamb Roe Sabden

Dear Colin, 
  
Please note the following comments. 
  
The establishment of two separate dwellings on this site, where previously there has been one dwelling + 
granny flat, would result in the following requirements. 
  

1.    Two on-site parking spaces are required for each dwelling.  There appears to be sufficient room 
within the site to accommodate the parking spaces.  However, please ask the developer to provide 
a drawing showing the location of the two parking spaces for each dwelling. 

2.    The access into the site should be a minimum of 4.5m wide, which I understand is already provided. 
3.    If the gate is to be retained it should be set back at least 5m from the highway boundary, or 

removed. 
4.    Vehicles should be able to turn around within the site and drive out in forward gear. 
5.    The first 5m of the drive measured from the highway should be surfaced in a bound material or 

similar, to avoid loose material being carried on to the highway. 
  
I would have an objection to this application if these requirements were not carried out, on grounds of 
highway safety.  
  
  
Regards, 
  
  
Trevor Lewis. 
  
  
  
  
  

Trevor Lewis BSc(Hons), Dip TP, CEng, MICE, MRTPI. 

Traffic and Development Engineer, 

Highways District Office (Pendle and Ribble Valley) 

Lancashire County Council 

0300 123 6780 

www.lancashire.gov.uk 

  

 

Make a difference to people living with dementia - become a dementia friend. 

 

******************** 

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  
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If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


